

**Rappahannock EMS Council  
Regional Heart & Stroke Committee  
December 2, 2020  
1530 hours  
REMS Council Training Center**

**MEMBERS PRESENT:** Linda Harris, REMS Staff Support  
Susan Halpin, MWH Stroke Coordinator  
Christina Rauch, MWHC / Stafford Hospital  
Heather Calhoun, SRMC CP Coordinator  
Greg Leitz, SFREM, Chairman  
Kirsten Taylor, SRMC Stroke Coordinator

Jennifer Griffin, Gwyneth's Gift Foundation  
Wayne Perry, REMS Staff Support  
Jack Kelley, LOW  
Daniel Stewart, SRMC EMS Coor.

**EXCUSED MEMBERS:** Lori Knowles, Amy Cantwell & Louise Rollins

**GUESTS PRESENT:** Forrest Winslow, Pulsara

AGENDA TOPIC	DISCUSSION	ACTION
<b>Approval of Minutes</b>	The minutes for the September 2020 meeting were approved as presented.	
<b>New Business</b>	The current secretary Heather Calhoun will be moving to another position at HCA and will no longer be a member of this committee. Greg Leitz asked for volunteers for this position but no one volunteered.	Greg will ask again next meeting.
<b>New Business</b>	Forrest Winslow from Pulsara gave a demonstration on their Pulsara Redline Smart Phone Application. This is a way for pertinent patient care information to be shared from EMS through various Hospital Departments. There are 5 system patient modules Stemi; Cardiac Arrest, Stroke, Trauma & Sepsis and a General module. He gave an overview of how the app process works both with the field provider and following the patient during their hospital visit. After much discussion it decided that there will be a Pulsara Workgroup to look into this for our region. Greg will attend the REMS Board meeting on December 9 to seek interest from agencies in Planning District 9 to join this workgroup. The workgroup members are: Greg Leitz, Christina Rauch, Kirsten Taylor, Susan Halpin, Wayne Perry, Linda Harris, Heather Calhoun, and Daniel Stewart. Forrest Winslow also asked to attend this workgroup. The first meeting will be Thursday January 14, 2021 at 1pm	Greg Leitz will attend REMS Board meeting on 12/9/20 to discuss workgroup with PD9.  Pulsara workgroup will meet Thursday 1/14/2021 at 1pm.
	Next Meeting will be Wednesday, March 3, 2021 at 3:30pm Guest speaker will be Alan Stillman from Stroke Smart City.	
<b>Adjourn</b>	Meeting was adjourned.	